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complaint further alleges that an 
industry in the United States exists or 
is in the process of being established as 
required by the applicable Federal 
Statute. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and a cease and 
desist order. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. The public 
record for this investigation may be 
viewed on the Commission’s electronic 
docket (EDIS) at https://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Katherine Hiner, The Office of the 
Secretary, Docket Services Division, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2018). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, as 
supplemented, the U.S. International 
Trade Commission, on October 5, 2018, 
ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–4, 6–9, 11–15, and 17–19 of the ’315 
patent; claims 1–20 of the ’317 patent; 
claims 1–20 of the ’405 patent; claims 
4–20 of the ’925 patent; and claims 1– 
3, 5–8, 11–20, 22, and 25–27 of the ’914 

patent; and whether an industry in the 
United States exists or is in the process 
of being established as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘nasal pillow masks for 
Continuous Positive Airway Pressure 
(CPAP) treatment of obstructive sleep 
apnea’’; 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Fisher & 
Paykel Healthcare Limited, 15 Maurice 
Paykel Place, East Tamaki, Auckland 
2013, P.O. Box 14 348, Panmure, 
Auckland 1741, New Zealand. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

ResMed Corp., 9001 Spectrum Center 
Drive, San Diego, CA 92123. 

ResMed Inc., 9001 Spectrum Center 
Drive, San Diego, CA 92123. 

ResMed Limited, 1 Elizabeth 
Macarthur Drive, Bella Vista NSW 2153, 
Australia. 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations will not be named as a 
party in this investigation. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 

alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: October 5, 2018. 

William Bishop, 
Supervisory Hearings and Information 
Officer. 
[FR Doc. 2018–22226 Filed 10–11–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—IMS Global Learning 
Consortium, Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
October 1, 2018, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), IMS 
Global Learning Consortium, Inc. (‘‘IMS 
Global’’) has filed written notifications 
simultaneously with the Attorney 
General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, AEFIS, Philadelphia, PA; 
Drieam, Eindhoven, NETHERLANDS; 
Learning Experiences, Holt, MI; Smart 
Sparrow, San Francisco, CA; and Willo 
Labs, Whitetown, IN, have been added 
as parties to this venture. 

Also, American Printing House for the 
Blind, Louisville, KY; Galena Park 
Independent School District, Houston, 
TX; Tennessee Board of Regents, 
Nashville, TN; SMART Technologies, 
Calgary, CANADA; Central 
Massachusetts Collaborative, Worcester, 
MA; and Accreditrust, Warren, NJ, have 
withdrawn as parties to this venture. 

In addition, Uninett AS has changed 
its name to Unit—The Norwegian 
Directorate for ICT and Joint Services in 
Higher Education and Research, 
Trondheim, NORWAY; and Chalk & 
Wire Learning Assessment Inc. has 
changed its name to Campus Labs, 
Buffalo, NY. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open, and IMS Global 
intends to file additional written 
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notifications disclosing all changes in 
membership. 

On April 7, 2000, IMS Global filed its 
original notification pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the Act. The Department of 
Justice published a notice in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on September 13, 2000 (65 FR 
55283). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on July 23, 2018. A 
notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on August 13, 2018 (83 FR 40084). 

Suzanne Morris, 
Chief, Premerger and Division Statistics Unit, 
Antitrust Division. 
[FR Doc. 2018–22248 Filed 10–11–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–11–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Foreign Claims Settlement 
Commission 

[F.C.S.C. Meeting and Hearing Notice No. 
9–18] 

Sunshine Act Meeting 

The Foreign Claims Settlement 
Commission, pursuant to its regulations 
(45 CFR part 503.25) and the 
Government in the Sunshine Act (5 
U.S.C. 552b), hereby gives notice in 
regard to the scheduling of open 
meetings as follows: 

Thursday, October 25, 2018 

10:00 a.m.—Issuance of Proposed 
Decisions in claims against Iraq. 

11:00 a.m.—Issuance of Proposed 
Decisions under the Guam World 
War II Loyalty Recognition Act, 
Title XVII, Public Law 114–328. 

STATUS: Open. 
All meetings are held at the Foreign 

Claims Settlement Commission, 601 D 
Street NW, Suite 10300, Washington, 
DC. Requests for information, or 
advance notices of intention to observe 
an open meeting, may be directed to: 
Patricia M. Hall, Foreign Claims 
Settlement Commission, 601 D Street 
NW, Suite 10300, Washington, DC 
20579. Telephone: (202) 616–6975. 

Brian Simkin, 
Chief Counsel. 
[FR Doc. 2018–22378 Filed 10–10–18; 4:15 pm] 

BILLING CODE 4410–BA–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1105–0080] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Extension of a Currently 
Approved Collection: Annuity Broker 
Declaration Form 

ACTION: 60-Day notice of information 
collection under review. 

The Department of Justice (DOJ), Civil 
Division, will be submitting the 
following information collection request 
to the Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) for review and approval in 
accordance with the Paperwork 
Reduction Act of 1995. 

The proposed information collection 
is published to obtain comments from 
the public and affected agencies. 
Comments are encouraged and will be 
accepted for 60 days until December 11, 
2018. 

If you have questions concerning the 
collection, please contact James G. 
Touhey, Jr., Director, Torts Branch, Civil 
Division, U.S. Department of Justice, 
P.O. Box 888, Benjamin Franklin 
Station, Washington, DC 20044, 
Telephone: (202) 616–4400. Written 
comments and suggestions from the 
public and affected agencies concerning 
the proposed collection of information 
are encouraged. Your comments should 
address one or more of the following 
four points: 
—Evaluate whether the proposed 

collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

—Evaluate the accuracy of the agencies 
estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

—Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

—Minimize the burden of the collection 
of information on those who are to 
respond, including through the use of 
appropriate automated, electronic, 
mechanical, or other technological 
collection techniques or other forms 
of information technology, e.g., 
permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 
Overview of this information 

collection: 
(1) Type of Information Collection: 

Revision of a currently approved 
collection. 

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: 
Annuity Broker Qualification 
Declaration Form. 

(3) Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department sponsoring the collection: 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil 
Division. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: Individuals. Abstract: 
This declaration is to be submitted 
annually to determine whether a broker 
meets the qualifications to be listed as 
an annuity broker pursuant to Section 
111015(b) of Public Law 107–273. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond/reply: It is estimated that 300 
respondents will complete the form 
annually within approximately 1 hour. 

(6) An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection: The total estimated annual 
burden hours to complete the 
certification form is 300 hours. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Melody Braswell, Department 
Clearance Officer, United States 
Department of Justice, Justice 
Management Division, Policy and 
Planning Staff, Two Constitution 
Square, 145 N Street NE, Suite 3E.405B, 
Washington, DC 20530. 

Dated: October 9, 2018. 
Melody Braswell, 
Department Clearance Officer, PRA, U.S. 
Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2018–22261 Filed 10–11–18; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–12–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[OMB Number 1110–0067] 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities; Proposed eCollection 
eComments Requested; Revision of an 
Existing Collection in Use Rap Back 
Services Form (1–796) 

AGENCY: Criminal Justice Information 
Services Division, Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, Department of Justice. 
ACTION: 30-Day notice. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ), Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(FBI), Criminal Justice Information 
Services (CJIS) Division will be 
submitting the following information 
collection request to the Office of 
Management and Budget (OMB) for 
review and approval in accordance with 
the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. 
DATES: Comments are encouraged and 
will be accepted for 30 days until 
November 13, 2018. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Written comments and/or suggestions 
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